Deborah Thomas

— e — — —————ll

From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:25 AM
To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'
Cc Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy

Rowe
Subject: RE: 3529263 Public Mtg Notice
Attachments: LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGSOrderConf.pdf

Hello Sally,
Please see the attached proof.
Reference AD#3529263, scheduled to run 4/29 in Florida Today.

Thank you
Billy McCabe
Regional Legal Clerk
USA TODAY | H
.NETWORK ' LOCALIQ

1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe@localig.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless you let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:57 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us)
<Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 3529263 Public Mtg Notice

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Monday, April 29, 2019
ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)

Phone: 321-633-2010

POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Monday, April 29, 2019



1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bidg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager's Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the
public record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response
to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.

“"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF AdNo.: 0003529263
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 NetAmt: $311.70
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 04/29/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3529263, 4/29/2019
LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
05/03/2019-05/21/2019

Tuesday, May 7, 2013

S:00 p.m. Board of County Commission.
ars; Governing 8oard of the Brevard
Mosquito  Control  District;  Governin

oard of the Barefoot Bay Water an

ewer District; Regular, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, 13t Floor, Bldg,
g.mfummlssian Chamber, Contact 633

Wednesday, May 8, 2019

100 pm. Internal  Audit Committee,
Viera Government Center, 2715 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, B G
2nd Floor, Space Coast Room, Contact
633-2001

Friday, May 10, 2019

8:30 a.m North Brevard Economic Devel-
ogmem Zone, Parrish’s Health Village,
931 North WashlnPlon Ave, Titusville, Fl.
Bldg. Heritage Hall, Contact 264-5205

2:30 p.m Brevard County Public Safe

Coordinating Courngil, Viera Governmen
Center, 2725 ludge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera, Fl. Bldg, C, 3rd floor, Florida
Room, Contact 637-5390

Wedn: . May 15, 2019

4:30 p.m Brevard Cuuntf lera? szslem
Board, Palm Bay Public Library, 1520 Port
Malabar Blvd., NE, Palm Bay, Fl, Contact

633-1801.
6:30p.m, Contractor Licensing
Baartyf:onstm:ﬁon Board of Adjustment
G ter,
Fl.

and Appeal ora Can
2725 Judg: Fran Jamieson Way, Viera,
Bldg € 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 633-2058

Thursday, May 16, 2019

8:00 am. Code Enforcement Special
Mﬁinrum H!l.'sr'm?. Viera Gov Center,
2725 ludge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera,
Fl., Contact 633-2086

1:00 p.m. Board of County Commission-
ers; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosqguito  Control District; Governing
Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Workshop re: Term Lim-
its and ar?( other m‘pk the Board may
address, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera, Fl, 2nd Floor, Bidg. € Florida
Room, Contact 633-2001

3:00 pm. MIRA Beautification Commit-
tee, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay
Parkway, Meritt lsland, Fl. 2nd floor,
Conferénce Reom, Contact 454-6610

6:00 p.m. Brevard Marine Adviso!

Council, Viera Government Center, 272
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl,
Bldg. C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room,
contact 633-2016.

Friday, May 17, 2019

8:30 a.m, Save Our Indian River La-
oon  Citizen Oversight Committee,
lera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl, Bldg, C,
3:-0\-{6Fionr, Flarida Room, Contact 633-

Tuesday, May 21, 2019

7:00 pom. " North  Brevard  Library
Disteict Board, Titusville Public Library,
2121 8, Hogkin: Ave., Titusville, Fl, Con-
tact 264-5026

If a person desires to appeal any decision
made by this commission with respect to
any matter considered at this meeting or
hearing, such a person will need a re-
cord of this proceeding and that, for
such pur, 5, such person may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of this
proceeding is made, at higher own ex-
pense, which record includes testimany
and evidence upon which any such ap-
eal s to be based, The needs of the
1 a_{in:ng andfq; v!sua]ly impaired persons



S0E1 08 MET IT TNe Departiment spansor-
In? the meetinghearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48
hours prior to the mesting.



Deborah Thomas

= — ————
From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:24 PM
To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: RE: 3521686 Legal Ad for Thursday April 25th.
Attachments: 5.7 Public Hearing ORDINANCE NO. 2019-OrderConf.pdf

Hello Sally,
Please see the attached proof.
Reference AD#3521686, scheduled to run 4/25 in Florida Today.

Thank you

Billy McCabe

Regional Legal Clerk
USA TODAY | :
nerwork | LOCALIQ

1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe®@Ilocalig.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless you let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one,

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:08 PM

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

Subject: 3521686 Legal Ad for Thursday April 25th.

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, April 25, 2019
ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)

Phone: 321-633-2010

POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: April 25, 2019
1 affidavit



Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMPARY

Customer: B.0.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF AdNo.: 0003521686
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 NetAmt: $195.88
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 04/25/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3521686, 4/25/2019
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
of County Commissioners of Brevard
County, Florida, on May 7, 2019 at 500
iy, in the Commission Room at 2735
udge Fran lamieson Way, Bullding €,
First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hald a
public hearing on the following ordi-
nance:
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-___

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ECO-
NOMIC DEVELOPMENT AD VALOREM
EXEMPTION TO BK TECHNOLOGIES,
SPECIFYING THE ITEMS EXEMPTED; PRO-
VIDING THE EXPIRATION DATE OF THE
EXEMPTION; FINDING THAT THE BUSI-
NESS MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTION 196.1995(9) FLORIDA STAT-
UTES; PROVIDING FOR PROOF OF ELIGI-
BILITY FOR EXEMPTION; BK TECHNOLO-
GIES, INC; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE

Interested parties may appear at the
May 7, 2018 meeting and be heard with
raspact to the proposed ordinance.

A copy of the ordinance may be inspect-
ed at the following locations:

Office of Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners, Titusville, Florida

North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida
Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida
South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be
viewed online at: httpdiwww . brevardco
unty.us/CountyManager/DraftOrdinance

s
Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida
Statutes, if a person decides to appeal
any decision made by the board, agency,
of commission with respect to any mat-
ter considered at such ing or hear-
ing, he or she will need a record of the
R:u(eedtng';, and that, for such purpose,
or she will need to ensure that a ver-
batim record of the proceedings s
made, at his or her own expense, which
record includes the testimony and evi-
dence upan which any such appeal is to
be based. Such person may provide a
court reporter, stenographer, or a tape
recarder for such verbatim recard.
In accordance with the Americans Disa-
bilities Act, persons needing a special ac-
commodation or an Interpreter to par-
ticipate in the proceedings, please notify
the department  sponsoring  the
meetingMearing, or the County Manag-
er's Office, (321) 633-2010, af least 48
hours in advance, TDD: 1-800-955-8771.
Assisted Listening System receivers are
available for the hearing impaired, &
can ba obtained from the Sound Techni-
cian at the meeting.
This meeting will be broadcast live on
Space Coast Government  Television
(SCGTV) on Bright House Networks chan-
nel 199, Comcast Cable Communications
channel 51 in North Brevard and channel
13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse
channel 89. The meating can be viewed
at www.b dil.gowt gend.




Eeborah Thomas

_ — —— —
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Brev Legals
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday April 25th.
Attachments: BK Tech Ordinance legal Ad.doc

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
County Manager’s Office
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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on May 7,
2019 at 5:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera,
FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-___

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AD VALOREM EXEMPTION TO BK
TECHNOLOGIES. SPECIFYING THE ITEMS EXEMPTED; PROVIDING THE EXPIRATION DATE OF THE
EXEMPTION; FINDING THAT THE BUSINESS MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 196.1995(9)
FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR PROOF OF ELIGIBILITY FOR EXEMPTION; BK TECHNOLOGIES,
INC.; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the May 7, 2019 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed ordinance.
A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at: http://www.brevardcounty.us/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances.

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or
commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings,
and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own
expense, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may
provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record.

In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to
participate in the proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office,
(321) 633-2010, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for the
hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting.

This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel
199, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel
99. The meeting can be viewed at www.brevardfl.gov/onlineagenda




